From: Jeremiah Cromie

To: "bob@no9hay.com"; "Chris Cruse"

Subject: BL-22-00028 Number 9 Ranch - Conditional Preliminary Approval

Date: Wednesday, January 25, 2023 10:26:14 AM

Attachments: BL-22-00028 Number 9 Ranch Conditional Preliminary Approval 1-25-23.pdf

BL-22-00028 Number 9 Ranch - Public Health Comments 1-24-23.pdf
BL-22-00028 Number 9 Ranch KCPW Plan Review Team Comments 1-24-23.pdf

Good morning,

Please see the attached correspondence regarding Boundary Line Adjustment application: BL-22-
00028 Number 9 Ranch. | have also placed hard copies in the mail. Let me know if there are any
guestions.

Thanks.

Jeremiah Cromie

Planner I1

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us
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KITTITAS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT SERVICES
411 N. Ruby St., Suite 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926
CDS@CO.KITTITAS.WA.US

Office (509) 962-7506

“Building Partnerships — Building Communities”
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January 25, 2023

Number 9 Ranch

c/o Bob Haberman

2550 Hungry Junction Rd
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Chris Cruse
PO Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926

RE: Number 9 Ranch Boundary Line Adjustment (BL-22-00028) — Conditional Preliminary Approval
Parcel# 15474 Parcel# 246033
Dear Applicants,

Community Development Services (CDS) has received comments back from the Public Health and Public Works
regarding your boundary line adjustment application. I have enclosed a copy of their comments for your review.

The application has been granted preliminary approval. Pursuant to Kittitas County Subdivision Code Chapter 16,
please note the following items must be completed prior to final approval of the boundary line adjustment and must be
submitted to our offices for review:

1. A preliminary survey displaying legal descriptions, the new acreage and lot dimensions of each parcel must
be submitted to our office for preliminary review (see Public Works” comments for requirement details).

2. Full year’s taxes need to be paid for all tax parcel numbers per requirement of the Kittitas County Treasurer’s
Office. Please contact this office when this is accomplished as the Treasurer’s office will not be aware of your
pending application. No paperwork or receipt is required; just a phone call or an email will suffice.

3. Please refer to the enclosed comments from Kittitas County Public Works for further requirements.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, I can be reached by phone at 509-962-7046 or e-mail at
jeremiah.cromie@co .kittitas.wa.us.

Sincerely,

Cromcr

eremiah Cromie

Planner II
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 2, Ellensburg, WA 98926

Enclosed: Comments from Kittitas County Public Works
Comments from Kittitas County Public Health
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From: PublicHealth Inspectors

To: Jeremiah Cromie

Subject: RE: BL-22-00028 Number 9 Ranch - Notice of Application
Date: Tuesday, January 24, 2023 2:06:10 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hello Jeremiah,

Public health has reviewed this application and has no comments or concerns with the proposed
boundary line adjustment.

Thank you,
Lucy Garcia, Environmental Health Specialist Il

P:509.933.8262 | F: 509.962.7581 | E: lucy.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us
Kittitas County Public Health Department

507 N Nanum St Suite 102, Ellensburg WA 98926

www.co.kittitas.wa.us/health
Please tell us how we’re doing: KCPHD Customer Survey

Public Health

From: Jeremiah Cromie <jeremiah.cromie@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Thursday, January 5, 2023 10:36 AM

To: PublicHealth Inspectors <PublicHealthInspectors@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Kelee Hodges
<kelee.hodges.pw@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Haley
Mercer <haley.mercer@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Christy Garcia <christine.garcia@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Toni
Berkshire <toni.berkshire@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Jeremy Larson <jeremy.larson@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
Steph Mifflin <stephanie.mifflin@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Joe Dietzel <joe.dietzel@co.kittitas.wa.us>;
'sara@krdistrict.org' <sara@krdistrict.org>

Subject: BL-22-00028 Number 9 Ranch - Notice of Application

Good morning,

Please review the following Boundary Line Adjustment application: BL-22-00028 Number 9 Ranch.
Any comments need to be received by 5 PM on Monday, January 23, 2023. Please let me know if
there are any questions or issues.

Internal Link: BL-22-00028 Number 9 Ranch

External Link: BL-22-00028 Number 9 Ranch

Jeremiah Cromie
Planner II
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https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/KCPHD-Customer-Feedback
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https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/land-use/project-details.aspx?title=Boundary%20Line%20Adjustments&project=BL-22-00028+Number+9+Ranch
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Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926

Office: 509-962-7046

jeremiah.cromie@co kittitas.wa.us

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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KITTITAS COUNTY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

KITTITAS COUNTY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Staff

FROM: Public Works Plan Review Team

DATE: January 23, 2023

SUBJECT: BL-22-00028 Number 9 Ranch
ACCESS

1. An approved access permit shall be required from the Kittitas County
Department of Public Works prior to creating any new driveway access or
altering an existing access.

2. Maintenance of driveway approaches shall be the responsibility of the
owner whose property they serve. The County will not maintain accesses.

3. Any further subdivision or lots to be served by proposed access may result
in further access requirements. See Kittitas County Road Standards.

4. In addition to the above-mentioned conditions, all applicable Kittitas County
Road Standards apply to this proposal. Access is not guaranteed to any
existing or created parcel on this application.

ENGINEERING

No comments (KH)

SURVEY As no survey map was provided in the application, comments are reserved until
final. (JT)
FLOOD No comments (SC)
WATER No comments (SC)
MITIGATION/
METERING
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